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Q_  bristol pad deed

Fwd: BPL SSAS

Georgina Martin
Hi lan, Thank you very much for the letter of authority. We will contact Hartsfield and request

lan Day <ian@bristolpad.co.uk>
to me, David

4 Attachments

fyi David and Georgina | have done the LoA for you. Best, lan

OK

No thanks

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?shva=1#search/bristol+pad+deed/F...

Forwarded message --

Hi Georgina, here are my last two reports from Hartsfield (attached). The loanback is now fully p:
Stapleford at Hartsfield. There is a loan out to Prosperity, just being extended, it may be possible
platform and | will be quite happy to look after that myself, or shift it out to other balanced funds /
| also attach my recent EOW.

Kind regards, lan

30/04/2020, 10:16



